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November 3, 1977

James H. Lesar, Esq.
910 16th Street, N. W., Suite 600
Washington, D.|C. 20006

Re: Weisberg v. Dimondstein Book Company,
Inc.

Dzar Mr. Lesar:

In reply to your letter of October 28, 1977, please be
advised that I have been involved with other matters

since returning from vacation in September and I will
try to prepare| the answers to your Notice of Dlscovarv
within the next ten days or two weeks. //

v
Very truly yours,

./“
’I

CIF:3b CHARLES J, F;NE



